WOODSETTS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 26th July 2023 IN THE VILLAGE HALL, GILDINGWELLS ROAD, WOODSETTS AT 7.00 P.M.

PRESENT Councillors: S Tweed (Chair), R W Woodhead, J Sherratt, N Renzi

IN ATTENDANCE

Clerk B Smyth, One member of the public.

- 8812 Apologies; Councillors: M Carroll, R Swann, R Tongue, T Williams, P Clarke.
- 8813 Minutes of the previous Meeting. Resolved; that the Chairperson be authorized to sign the minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 28th June as being a true record of business transacted save one error "Neill" not "Neal".
- 8814 To identify items which may be considered following the exclusion of press and public. None.
- **8815 To receive new Declarations of Interest in respect of business on the Agenda.** None.
- **8816 To consider any variations to the orders of business.** None.

8817 To receive information on ongoing issues.

Business Continuity plan, Emergency Plan, Parish Plan, container: It was agreed to defer these matters.

Pelican Crossing, Cllr Tweed has spoken to RMBC and the process is moving forward. Lindrick Common, no further information.

Play Area, equipment now installed and the fencing works are ongoing.

Tree planting, resolved to budget £250 for trees in the play area. It was agreed that Cllr Sherratt would contact RMBC about wild flower planting on the road verges.

It was noted that the Peace Garden is in need of some work as it is a bit untidy.

It was commented to agenda running an electric cable from the Village Hall to the Peace Garden for the Christmas lights.

YLCA are offering training on the Civility and Respect Pledge. Cllr Sherratt is to coordinate training at YLCA.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A member of the public commented that we needed to communicate via social media.

- **8818 To consider information from the Communications working Group** No updates received but they are to meet in September.
- **8819 To consider the Bon-Fire event.** The fireworks are now booked for the 3rd November. Pie and Peas are booked as are SWHall to carry out the turfing works. Cllr Tongue is to organise the First Aid provision.
- **8820** To consider Section 137 Grant Applications. None received.
- **8821 To consider and approve expenditure.** It was resolved to note and approve the expenditure.
- **8822 To consider planning applications.** None received.
- **8823** To consider information from the Speed Indicator Devices. A comprehensive report was received from Councillor Williams. It was noted and again Cllr Williams thanked for his work.
- **8824** To consider update on the development of the Pavilion. The Parish Council took a stand at the TARA event to consult with the public on the 15th July and the feedback was extremely positive. Questionnaires were obtained and collated.
- 8825 To consider feedback from Meeting attended. N/A
- 8826 To consider general correspondence.
 Future Energy correspondence noted.
 CRA, final draft noted.
 CAP next meeting concerns planning with topics for discussion to be sent in advance.
 .GOV email information received and it was agreed to agenda this item.

8827 To confirm the date of the next Ordinary Meeting as 27th September 2023.